From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 8:24 AM PT

To: Jennifer Spiegel

Cc: rest; dastou@nytimes.com'; hardacre@fas.harvard.edu;
DeadlineHollywood@gmail.com; Melanie Gurvits Esq. - Steven Spielberg's lawyer;
Melissa Rubenstein - US Holocaust Memorial Museum,; Charles Ferguson -
Producer-Director-Writer No End In Sight; Diana Henriques - journalist New York
Times - Big Jury Award in Injury Case Over Keyboards - December 10, 1996;
60m@cbsnews.com; Sternshow@howardstern.com; Solly Krok; Dr. Jonathan
"Trouble Bubble" Beare

Subject: PLAN - RE: EINSTEIN SAID OF JAN SMUTS THAT HE WAS, "ONE OF ONLY
ELEVEN MEN IN THE WORLD " WHO CONCEPTIONALLY UNDERSTOOD HIS THEORY
OF RELATIVITY

Thank you for letting me know that you are online. I will respond in due course.
In the meantime please put me in touch with your legal counsel.

[Word count 28]

From: Jennifer Spiegel [mailto:jspiegel@cityatty.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 8:11 AM

To: Gary S Gevisser

Subject: RE: EINSTEIN SAID OF JAN SMUTS THAT HE WAS, "ONE OF ONLY ELEVEN MEN IN THE
WORLD " WHO CONCEPTIONALLY UNDERSTOOD HIS THEORY OF RELATIVITY

NO EXPLANATION NEEDED.
REMOVE ME FROM YOUR LIST.
THANK YOU

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 8:00 AM PT

To: Helen Hardacre — Harvard University

Cc: rest; Kenneth Standard Esqg. -Immediate Past President of the New State Bar
Association; Dr. John K. Pollard - JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu; Robert H. Frank -
Profefessor of Economics - Cornell University ; JRK@class-action-law.com; Sarah
Sim - Prince News, Princeton University; Joyce Kwan - huzeds@tt.mit.edu; John
Dau - A Leader of the Lost Boys of the Sudan; Tefo Mohapi; artbell-coast;
abrasileiro@bloomberg.net; Embassy of Pakistan - Interests Section of the Islamic
Republic of Iran; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy
Washington DC.; Merle "Mindless" Tucker - mother of Adam Tucker; Deborah
"Aggressive" Sturman Esq.; Enid Enga Pigors - Office of the Chairman & CEO of
Coca Cola; Randall Kaplan. co-founder of AKAMAI with Daniel Lewin - 911 victim -
Member of Sayeret Matkal - Elite Israeli Special Forces unit; Ray McCormack - co-
Producer Crude Awakening; Allie Meyer - WHY WE FIGHT!; US Marine Captain Brian
Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; Jay McMichael - CNN photojournalist; Roy
Essakow - Executive Marc Rich Holdings; Hilary-Bill DeBeers-Rhodes Scholar-Rich




Clinton; United States Justice Department; jimandjoe@ussliberty.com;
editors@jpost.com; editor@shanghaidaily.com; Drew Faust - President of Harvard
University; Oprah; oreilly@foxnews.com; Richard C. Levin, President Yale
University; 'Jennifer Spiegel'; Tony Leon MP - Leader of the Democratic Alliance -
Republic of South Africa; Thabo Mvuyelwa Mbeki - President of South Africa;
Nicholas Oppenheimer - DeBeers-Anglo American Cartel [DAAC]; Stephen Cohen -
Codiam Inc.; Author-Journalist Mark Gevisser - son of David Gevisser, executor of
American Charles Engelhard's estate; Sherri Hendricks - Rapaport Report; Roger W.
Robinson - Former Chairman U.S.-China Economic and Security Review
Commission-Protege of senior DAAC operative David Rockefellar - Chairman of
Chase Manhattan Bank; Mary Valder - Trilateral Commission; Molly H. Hubbard -
Director of Development James A. Baker III Institute for Public Policy - JAB's law
firm representing the House of Saud; Carolyn Bartholomew - Chairman U.S.-China
Economic and Security Review Commission; Raymond Oshry Esq.; Professor Rabbi
Abner Weiss; Ivan Oshry Esq.; President@whitehouse.gov

Subject: EINSTEIN SAID OF JAN SMUTS THAT HE WAS, "ONE OF ONLY ELEVEN
MEN IN THE WORLD " WHO CONCEPTIONALLY UNDERSTOOD HIS THEORY OF
RELATIVITY




